From:

Sent: Monday, 10 October 2016 11:01 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Meeting on 14 October 2016 - source control [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
UNOFFICIAL

Hi

We'll get back to you shortly on the specific meeting details for Friday (where/ when etc.).

|II

In the meantime, | would like to clarify with you what ought to be included in the “source control” meeting, in
particular as relates to the letter points from 28/ 9/16.
e Obviously included: letter items 42 and 43 (relief well MODU mobilisation, capping stack options, weather
allowances, seasonality and the like)
e Not so sure: letter item 44 (subsea dispersant delivery equipment from Houston)

e Notincluded (because mislabelled in letter): letter items 45 and 46 (aerial dispersant spray platforms)

Are there any other letter points that you feel ought to be considered for the “Source Control” meeting?

We look forward to hearing who you intend to bring along to this meeting so that we can ensure appropriate
attendance from our side.

Kind regards,

National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority

AT
{1 NOPSEMA

Sent: Monday, ober :

To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Meeting on 14 October 2016 - source control [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Thanks

— Fri between 1-3pm sometime looks like it would suit best our end, but let me know if this doesn’t work for
you. I'll send agenda points thru in next day or so.

Cheers

Sent: Monday, ober :



Subject: Meeting on 14 October 2016 - source control [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

Confirm receipt of your emails now — firewall issue this end?

Will set up an agenda and send appointment for Friday 14" for_

with your attendees from BP re source control.

Could you please send through agenda points that you would like to discuss and attendees for source control
discussion on Wednesday to_ copied above, and he will attend to agenda for NOPSEMA.

Cheers,

- T

National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority
| nopsema.gov.au

(D NOPSEMA

Sent: Monday, ober :
Subject: RE: test [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Sent: Friday, ober 2016 4:37 PM
Sub]e : Ol Spl clarirication mee |ng - [téms 1or lscussion

Hi — Items for clarifications for Tues meeting re oil spill RFl questions are below. | have not included source
control in this meeting, purely ‘traditional’ oil spill response, as from our end, this is a different team of people
involved. | will get back to you ASAP to set up a time to discuss source control. However, Fri 14" looks like it might
be a good option — does that work for NOPSEMA folk?

With regard to the below table, BP has on what additional information we believe NOPSEMA require, and we would
like to take this opportunity to seek confirmation that our thinking is correct. With regard to the items where we
are seeking clarification as to why additional information is required, we are seeking this information so that we can
understand what additional information is required.

Regards —-

Item Clarification question

30 (1* dot) Discuss additional information required




33/34 Clarify why this information is required
36 Clarify why this information is required
37 Discuss additional information required
50/51 Discuss additional information required
52 Discuss additional information required
54 Discuss additional information required

Sent: Monday, ober :
Subject: te =UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority
| nopsema.gov.au

Wy NOPSEMA

Important: This message and any attachments is intended for the use of the addressee only and may contain confidential,
sensitive personal or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient you must not read, disseminate or
retain the message or any part of it, and inform the sender immediately. NOPSEMA does not guarantee that this message is
secure, error-free or free of viruses or other undesirable inclusions.

Please consider the environment before printing this email
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